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6 Feb 2012 

 

 

Dear William 

 

Petition on the enforcement of animal welfare standards in the puppy farming 

industry in South West Wales 

 

Thank you for drawing the Environment and Sustainability Committee’s attention to 

the above petition. The Environment and Sustainability Committee (‘the Committee’) 

is pleased to consider this petition as a potential topic for inclusion in its future 

work plan. As you will be aware, the Committee has a committed work programme 

to the end of the spring term, so if it were to consider this topic it would most likely 

be during the summer term. 

 

I have asked the Clerk to the Committee to notify the Petitions Clerk should the 

Committee decide to undertake any work in this area. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 
 
Dafydd Elis-Thomas 

Cadeirydd / Chair  
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